From: Nancy Baran

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 1:06 PM

To: Noemi Rebeco; Michael Clarke; John Duff; Doug Plassche
Cc: Rachelle Galant; Umesh Solanki

Subject: RE: SOM

Given the criteria and logic this report is built on, | am very surprised that it is so valuable from an inventory planning
perspective. | would have thought there are much better tools than this report (created many years ago) for monitoring
customer demand. | would much rather have this report pulled entirely from production. Perhaps we can talk about
your specific requirements and determine if there is a more appropriate report to help you. | will wait a bit for this
discussion before pulling the report.

Nancy

Nancy Baran
Director, Customer Service
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From: Noemi Rebeco

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Nancy Baran; Michael Clarke; John Duff; Doug Plassche

Cc: Rachelle Galant; Umesh Solanki

Subject: RE: SOM
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and nelther read, copy, nor otherwise make use of their content in any way Please note that the sender of this e
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Nancy
Suggestion
Is possible to change the name of the report and still be used by our department. The name could be changed to
"excess order report” or another name
It was helpful for to control the finished product inventory: (I revise the report daily)
- Insome occasion we were able to view errors on the amount ordered
- Help us to prioritize products with QA/QC/MFG
- To advice Marketing if the entire inventory will be sold to one customer and prevent the S/o situation.
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From: Nancy Baran

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 1:16 PM

To: Michael Clarke; John Duff; Noemi Rebeco; Doug Plassche
Cc: Rachelle Galant; Umesh Solanki

Subject: SOM

The plan of the SOM team was to discontinue to 7.17.5 Suspicious Order Report after we have gone live
with our enhanced SOM model. | would like to request that IT discontinue this report but did not want
to do so without speaking to everyone. It is still unclear to me how Elizabeth is using this report and to
what extent it will be relied upon in the future now that SOM is managed at corporate.

Please advise.

Thank You.

Nancy

Nancy Baran
Director, Customer Service
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Please note that this e-mall and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contalr information that is corfidential
and privileged. If you have by coincidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request
that you not nmediately that you have recelved them in erro corfidentiality and neither read, copy, nor ofherwise make
uae of their inany way Flease note ender of this e-mail and | achments is solely responsible for its content if it does not
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